From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 8/13/2013 11:55:32 AM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

Fyi. I'm worried that there are fewer and fewer of these.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Kozlowski, Lanette
Sent: Tuesdav_Auaust 132013 10:22 AM
- |Redacted Red |
Redacted [Huffman, Mark (Law); |Redacted Redacted |
Edacte kedacted |
[Redacte |stewart, John C:[Redacted | Yee, Frances; [Redacte ]
Redacted

[Redacted |Ouborg, Peter (Law):
|Redacted |Eisenman, Eric; |Redacted

Redacted

[Redacted [Smith. Bruce T:[Redacted
‘Redacted ‘

Griffes. Peter]Redacted [
Redacted

Redacted | Dietz, Sidney]Redacted |
[Redacted |Jones,
Richard C. (Law);[Redacted |
[Redacted |
[Redacted __| Rmus, Tatjana;|Redacted IHowerton, Donald P;|Redacted |
Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

Lit: Polish

From:‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:13 AM

To: [Redacted |
Huffman, Mark (Law): [Redacted |

‘Redacted ‘
Stewart, John C;[Redacted | Yee, Frances; [Redacted |
Redacted
Redacted |Kozlowski, Lanette; [Redacted |
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[Redacted |Ouborg, Peter (Law);

[Redacted | Eisenman, Eric; [Redacted |
Redacted
Redacted Bmith, Bruce T;Redacted |
Redacted |Griffes, Peter;|Redacte
Redacted
HRedacted Dietz. Sidnev:[Redacted il
RedaCteT |Jones, Richard C.
{Law); |Redacted
|Redacted |Rmus, Tatjana;Redacted Howerton,

Donald P;[Redacted ]
Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

We still need a correct response to the Literature question. Thus far, the correct answers and
winners are:

HISTORY: The Essexx Redacted

LITERATURE:

SPORTS: The New York Knickerbockers Club

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:31 AM
To: ‘Redacted ‘

Huffman, Mark (Law); |Redacted |

|Redacted |
[Redacted | Yee, Frances; [Redacted |
Redacted

Redacted Kozlowski, Lanette;|Redacted

|Redacted |Oubora, Peter (Law);
[Redacted | Eisenman, Eric;|Reda_(;ted'

Redacted

Redacted |Smith, Bruce T; [Redacted |

|Redacted |Griffes, Peter; |Redacte
Redacted

[Redacted IDietz, Sidney; [Redacted ]
[Redacted IRichard C.
(Law);[Redacted |
[Redacted | Rmus, Tatjana;|Redacted Howerton,
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Donald P; [Redacted |
Subject: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

HISTORY: On November 20, 1820, the crew of this ship noticed a whale, much larger than
normal, acting strangely. It was motioniess on the surface with its head facing the ship then
began moving towards the vessel picking up speed. The whale rammed the ship, moved
beneath the ship and surfaced on the starboard side appearing to be stunned and motionless.
The first mate prepared to harpoon it but noticed that its tail was only inches from the rudder
which would be destroyed if the whale was provoked. The whale recovered and swam
several hundred yards ahead of the ship and turned to face the ship. The first mate was
guoted as saying, "l turned around and saw him about one hundred rods (550 yards) directly
ahead of us, coming down with twice his ordinary speed (around 24 knots or 44 km/h), and it
appeared with tenfold fury and vengeance in his aspect.”. The ship was sunk and is thought
to have become one of the inspirations for the novel MOBY DICK. What was the name of the
ship?

LITERATURE: QUO VADIS is a Latin phrase meaning “Where are you going.” and is also a novel
about Rome under the rule of Emperor Nero written by Henryk Sienkiewicz in 1895, It
became a very famous novel reprinted in numerous languages and the basis for a number of
movies most notably a 1951 version that was nominated for eight Academy Awards. In what
language was the original novel written?

SPORTS: Alexander Cartwright is thought to be the first person to draw a diagram of a
diamond shaped baseball field and to write down the rules of the modern game based on the
rules developed by Cartwright and a committee from his club that played baseball. On June 3,
1953, Cartwright was officially declared the inventor of the modern game of baseball by the
83" United States Congress. What was the name of his baseball club?
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